

Electricity File -- GA Smoothing -- Financial Model

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
To: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 18:33:04 -0400

Hi Tim – I was speaking to John Lee today at the update meeting and he mentioned that you are working with Keegan from OPG on developing a refined financial model for GA smoothing. Karen Hughes has asked that TBS be involved in understanding the model and to that end, I'm connecting you with Didem Proulx from TBS. Didem has staff on her team with expertise in financial modelling who should be connected into this working group.

Could I leave it with you to connect with Didem on this?

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters "TBS" in a bold, teal, sans-serif font.